
File 00409 –Battle River 

Hydrotechnical File History 

1901 Bridge constructed 1-18.3m pony truss 

1911 Bridge inspected and found to be in good condition. 

1913 Inspection shows 1-4.9m and 1-4.3m timber approach spans. 

1922 Repairs made to substructure. 

1926  Bridge reconstructed 61m downstream. 1-24.4m pony truss on treated pile substructure 5.1m above 
streambed. 

1946 Inspection indicates a 3-6.1m timber structure on the overflow channel to the west of the bridge. 

1962 Substructure repaired. 

1969 Bridge declared a private crossing and the responsibility of the county. 

1971 Substructure repaired. 

    

    

    

    

    

 


